



July 21, 2026

Eric Gallt, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Mesquite

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT
Tierra Dr., Rancho Dr., and Camino Dr., Paving Improvement
City Contract #: 2026-079

Dear Mr. Gallt,

On July 08, 2026, bids were received for the referenced project. A total of eleven (11) bids were received with a low bid of \$597,200.00 submitted by CCGMG, LLC Series B and a high bid of \$1,010,906.28.

We have reviewed the qualification information and financial statement provided to us by CCGMG, LLC Series B. We also reviewed their references, which included internal references from past work for the City of Mesquite. CCGMG, LLC Series B is qualified to perform the work on this project.

We recommend that the City of Mesquite award the Pavement Improvement for Tierra Dr, Rancho Dr, and Camino Dr., City Contract No. 2026-079, to CCGMG, LLC Series B in the amount of \$597,200.00.

Please let me know should you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Jahor Roy

Jahor Roy, P.E.
Project Engineer
City of Mesquite